

TRACY LEIGH SMITH



ABOUT ME

I am an organized, enthusiastic, and creative education professional. My strong classroom management skills establish an environment that is emotionally supportive and conducive for learning. I maintain high expectations while striving to meet the individual needs of each student. I make sure to communicate my observations effectively with parents and respond to their concerns in a timely manner. I am a team player and enjoy planning and sharing information with my fellow teachers. My goal is to apply my experience to an administrative role to create and support a culture of learning, growth and achievement.

EXPERIENCE

- 2021-2022** ● **SKYVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL, KPBSD**
US HISTORY/EXPLORING SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHER
OTHER POSITIONS: Building Test Coordinator, District PL Champ
- 2017-2021** ● **SOLDOTNA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, KPBSD**
INTERVENTIONIST/QUEST TEACHER
OTHER POSITIONS: I-Team Coordinator, Building Test Coordinator, EL Coordinator, Spelling Bee Coordinator, Geography Bee Coordinator, PBIS Committee, Yearbook Club Advisor, District RTI Committee, District EL Screener, District PL Champ
- 2013-2017** ● **A&M CONSOLIDATED/COLLEGE STATION MIDDLE SCHOOLS, COLLEGE STATION ISD**
TEACHER: 8th grade English, On Level and Advanced (2016-17)
TEACHER: 7th and 8th grade English, Study Skills and Yearbook Advisor (2015-16)
TEACHER: 8th grade US History and English, Study Skills and Yearbook Advisor (2014-15)
TEACHER: Accelerated Reading and Yearbook Advisor (2013-14)
OTHER COMMITTEES / POSITIONS: PTO teacher liaison
AWARDS: Education Foundation Grant Award Winner
- 2013-2016** ● **TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY, ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT**
STUDENT-ATHLETE LEARNING ASSISTANT
- Assist high profile student-athletes to excel academically
- Supervise study/tutorial sessions & coordinate academic/athletic calendars
- Coach athletes to develop effective study skills and habits
- 2006-2013** ● **HAMILTON MIDDLE SCHOOL, CYPRESS-FAIRBANKS ISD**
TEACHER: 8th grade US History (2010-13)
TEACHER: 6th grade Language Arts (2006-10)
OTHER COMMITTEES / POSITIONS:
- Superintendent's Student Leadership Council, sponsor
- Fellowship of Christian Athletes, co-sponsor
- Cross Country, asst. coach
- Student Council, co-sponsor
- Quantum Learning Committee, member
- PBIS Committee, member
- Differentiated Instruction Committee, member

TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- AK STAR Administration Training
- MAP Skills Training
- EL Screening Training
- ALEKS Math Intervention Program
- Reflex Math Intervention Program
- Aimsweb 1.0/Plus Benchmark/Monitoring Program
- MAP Growth Administration Training
- Lexia Core5/Power Up Reading Intervention Program
- Differentiated Instruction for Gifted Learners
- Personalized Learning Seminar
- Empowering Writers Seminar
- Teaching with Poverty in Mind (Eric Jensen) Seminar
- Quantum Learning Conference
- Rigor, Relevance, and Relationships Conference
- Differentiated Instruction Training
- PBIS Leadership Training
- Teacher Leadership Academy
- Building Better Relationships

EDUCATION

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION, 2021
M.Ed., Educational Leadership

REGION IV EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, 2006
Alternative Certification Program

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY, 1995
B.A., Journalism (Emphasis in Public Relations)